
Letter No. Acad./94 
To, 
The Dean, 
Faculty of Science 
Patna University 

Sir, 

Estd: 1917 

Patna University 
NAAC Accredited B* 

Subject: Regarding typing correction in the name of Co-Supervisor 

Memo No. Acad./9 4S 

Dated: /7 -l2-24 

In partial modification of this office letter no. Acad./861 dated 26-10-2024, 
issued with regard to the allotment of Co-Supervisor of Abhishek Kumar, 
Research Scholar, Department of Geology, Patna University (SI No. 02 of letter no 
Acad/717 dated 14-09-2024, Application ID 2399900360), Department of 
Geology, Patna University. the name of Co-Supervisor be read as followS: 
Prof. Anirbid Sircar 
The other contents of the letter will remain unchanged. 

Yours faithfully 
Sd/ 

Deputy Registrar 
Patna University, Patna 

Dated: 17 -12- 24 Copy forwarded to 1. The Head, Department of Geology, Patna University, 2. The Co-Supervisor concerned, 3. The Controller of the Examination, Patna University, 4rof. Incharge, IT Cell, Patna University (for uploading on PU website), 5. The Section Officer, Academic Section, 6. The candidate concerned for information and necessary action. 

24 Deputy Registrar 
Patna University, Patna 
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